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PARTIES OF RECORD

Re: Case No. 2010-00445
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~ The attached memorandum has been filed in the record of the above-referenced
case. Any comments regarding this memorandum’s contents should be submitted to
the Commission within five days of receipt of this letter. Any questions regarding this
memorandum should be directed to Bob Russell aj(502),564-3940, ext. 236.
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Main Case File — Case No. 2010-00445
FROM: Bob Russell, Team Lead
DATE: May 18, 2011

SUBJECT: May 3, 2011, Informal Conference

A telephonic informal conference was held on May 3, 2011.. A list of those
participating is attached as Attachment A to this memorandum. The purpose of the
informal conference was to discuss Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.’s (“Duke Kentucky”)
proposed Residential Smart Saver Program.

Commission Staff began the conference by requesting introduction of
participants and explaining that an informal conference memorandum would be
prepared for the case record. ‘

Commission Staff requested clarification of the income level requirement of the
new proposed Residential Smart Saver program, which Duke Kentucky provided. Duke
Kentucky also agreed to file the additional information presented for the official case

record.

Commission Staff also discussed the fact that Duke Kentucky's suspension
period was ending May 13, 2011 for their proposed Demand Side Management (‘DSM”)
rates and inquired if Duke Kentucky was planning on implementing the new rates at the
end of the suspension period. Duke Kentucky indicated that they would not be putting
any new DSM rates into effect at the end of the suspension period. '

The Attorney General indicated that he would not be filing comments.
The conference was then adjourned.
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